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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 11:43 AM
To: Don Rome
Cc: Veronica Washington; Elisabeth Draper
Subject: RE: Return of Confidential Document 00975-15:  Undocketed File 150000-OT

Don, 
 
Per this email, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential document 00975-15. 
 
Thank you,  
  
Angela Charles 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
From: Don Rome  
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 11:40 AM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Veronica Washington; Elisabeth Draper 
Subject: Return of Confidential Document 00975-15: Undocketed File 150000-OT 
 
Hi, Angela.  Per this email, please return confidential document number 00975-15 [Docket 
150000-OT] to the source.  Thanks for your help, 
 
Don Rome, Public Utility Analyst 
Economics Division – Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida   32399-0850 
(850) 413-6495    FAX: (850) 413-6496 
drome@psc.state.fl.us 
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